U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
778035-2016-0071-B1B

HALL, Mark E
Hall's Gun Shop

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE
341077084G36667

4b. TARGET HOURS

804 Main Street West
Baudette, MN 56623-0825, Lake of the Woods

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
(b) (6) - Assigned Investigator

(b) (6) - Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b) (6) , Area Supervisor, 10/06/2015

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
Recall. Ensure 12 months has passed from previous onsite inspection.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS i CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC

10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)

NO. OF VIOLATIONS 13 |NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 3 [NO. OF TECS HITS 2112-P.OA.

NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES

2114 - RENTAL CAR

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS

2115 - GPV EXPENSES

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS

2116 - MISC.

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED

TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION

Submitted by [(SJR(S)] - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 09/19/2016

Viols and Revocation / Denial of Renewal App

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)  [(S}R(5)]

JUL 2016 28.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 28.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b) (6)

JUL 2016 33.00

AUG 2016 37.00

SEP 2016 22.00

MAR 2017 20.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 112.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 140.00
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 778035-2016-0071-B1B
HALL, Mark E 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER [4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
Hall's Gun Shop 341077084G36667
804 Main Street West

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Baudette, MN 56623-0825, Lake of the Woods

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

I concur with the recommendation of Recocation due to the preponderance of repeat violations, the fact that a WC was merrited in 2014 (this
inspection meets WC criteria), The FFL has put many unmarked imported firearms into commerce even though he new they needed to be marked,
and there [l firearms missing from inventory after reconciliation.

Viols and Revocation / Denial of Renewal App

x REVIEWED M CONCUR u SEE COMMENTS Lj FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE

_ [SHE - Area Supervisor 09/29/2016
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

The inspection disclosed numerous significant violations, including (among others) failure to record both the acquisition and disposition of firearms,

failure to properly mark firearms imported, failure to execute an ATF Form 4473 and failure to retain required records (Form 6 and 6A). These
findings support a recommendation of revocatoin.

Viols and Revocation / Denial of Renewal App

5% REVIEWED 8¢ CONCUR ¢ SEE COMMENTS S FINAL DISPOSITION

SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE

HCHUMMEL - Director, Industry Operations 10/17/2016
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1.

2.

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
Os.
4
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 3 of
HALL, Mark E 804 Main Street West Baudette MN 56623-0825 Lake of the Woods 6 Pages
Hall's Gun Shop
License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
341077084G36667 7/1/2017 07/25/2016 through 07/26/2016
Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Citation: 27 CFR 478.125(¢)
Number: 6 Date Corrections to be Made:
Nat fViolation: (If not corrected immediately)
A ; ri ? tm ab tl(?n" ATFF 4473 prior o the transfer of a fi Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee will ensure all transfers to non-licensee's are
ailure to obtain an orm prior to the transfer of a firearm. (If not corrected immediately) Vi a properly completed ATF Form 4473,
- There instance where a firearm was transferred without an ATF Form 4473.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(a)
Number: 7 Date Corrections to be Made:
Nat fViolation: (If not corrected immediately)
A urfe o7 viet ‘l?n' Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee will ensure that all records for importation are
Failure to retain ATF Form 6 and 6A. (If not corrected immediately) ~maintained at the premise for 20 years.
[ ATF Forms 6A that were not kept on file with the
FFL. The ATF Forms 6A contained a total of nine imported firearms.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.129(d)
46 RIP
For Official Use Only
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 4 of
HALL, Mark E 804 Main Street West Baudette MN 56623-0825 Lake of the Woods 6 Pages
Hall's Gun Shop
License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
341077084G36667 7/1/2017 07/25/2016 through 07/26/2016

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 8

Nature of Violation:
Failure to obtain a properly completed Section A of the ATF Form 4473.

- There MM forms with errors on questions 2, 3, and/or 17
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

Number: 9

Nature of Violation:

Failure to properly document the transferee's identification on the ATF Form 4473.

|| forms with errors on question 20a
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(¢)3)(1)

Number: 10

Nature of Violation:
Failure to properly document NICS transaction information.

- Therew forms with errors on questions 21a and/or 21d
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken:
(If not corrected immediately)

non-licensee.

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken:
(If not corrected immediately)

non-licensee.

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken:
(If not corrected immediately)

47

The licensee will ensure a properly completed ATF Form
4473 is obtained prior to the transfer of a firearm to a

The licensee will ensure the transferee is properly identified
on the ATF Form 4473 prior to the transfer of a firearm to a

The licensee will ensure that all NICS transaction
information is properly recorded on the ATF Form 4473.

RIP
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 5 of
HALL, Mark E 804 Main Street West Baudette MN 56623-0825 Lake of the Woods 6 Pages
Hall's Gun Shop
License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
341077084G36667 7/1/2017 07/25/2016 through 07/26/2016

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 11 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee will ensure that all ATF Forms 4473 are signed
(If not corrected immediately) ~ and dated prior to the transfer of a firearm.

Nature of Violation:
Failure to sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473.

- There SRR forms with errors on questions 34 and/or 36
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Number: 12 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee will ensure that the proper ATF Form 4473 is
(If not corrected immediately) ~ used prior to all transactions. The licensee will also ensure
that the ATF Form 4473 is completed properly prior to the

transfer of a firearm.

Nature of Violation:
Failure to complete forms as indicated in instractions.
- Ther B »rmy with an error on question 19
- Ther orm where questions 24 and 25 were blank
- Ther forms with errors on questions 33 and/or 35
- Ther nstance where FF1L used an obsolete ATF Form 4473

Citation: 27 CFR 478.21(a)

48 RIP
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 6 of
HALL, Mark E 804 Main Street West Baudette MN 56623-0825 Lake of the Woods 6 Pages
Hall's Gun Shop

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date

341077084G36667

Date(s) or Period of Inspection
7/1/2017

Inspection Results

07/25/2016 through 07/26/2016

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: 13

Date Corrections to be Made:
Nature of Violation:

(If not corrected immediately)
Failure to retain records at the business premise.

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee will ensure that all required records are

(If not corrected immediately) ~maintained at the business premise listed on the FFL.
- Licensee was not maintaining his required records (ATF Forms 6 and 6a) at the business

premise.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.121(a)

I Have Received a Copy of This Report of Violations

(Proprietor's signature and title)

Signature and Title of ATF Officer

Date

éﬁ
For Official Use Only

Date

I
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Revised April 2005
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Mark E. Hall

Hall’s Gun Shop STP-16-231011
804 West Main Street

Baudette, MN 56623

FFL # 3-41-077-08-7G-3667

Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. § 923(e) and 27 C.F.R. §478.73, notice is hereby given of the
revocation of the Federal firearms license specified above, in that the Director, Industry
Operations, United States Department of Justice, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives (“ATF”), St. Paul Field Division, has reason to believe that Mark E. Hall, d/b/a Hall’s
Gun Shop at 804 West Main Street, Baudette, MN 56623 (“Licensee’), an Importer of Firearms
Other than Destructive Devices, willfully violated the provisions of the Gun Control Act of 1968,
as amended, 18 U.S.C. Chapter 44, and the regulations issued thereunder, 27 C.F.R. Part 478.

Compliance History

ATF issued a Federal firearms license to the Licensee following a qualification inspection
conducted in 1996. ATF conducted a compliance inspection of the Licensee in 2007. Following
the inspection, ATF issued a Report of Violations to the licensee. The Licensee held a second,
pawn brokers license that was also inspected in 2007. As a result of that inspection, the Licensee
was cited for 3 violations and surrendered the license at the conclusion of the inspection.

In 2013, ATF inspected the Licensee again. Following the inspection, ATF issued a Report of
Violations and conducted a warning conference with Mr. Hall during which the cited violations
and proposed corrective action were discussed. Following the warning conference, ATF sent the
Licensee a letter advising that “future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as
willful and may result in revocation of your license.”

In 2014, ATF inspected the licensee at which time a Report of Violations was issued and a
Warning Letter was sent. This letter also advised, “any future violations, either repeat or
otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in revocation of your license.”

Current Inspection

On July 25, 2016 ATF initiated a compliance inspection of the Licensee’s premises that covered
the period July 26,2015 to July 25, 2016. The following violations were identified as willful:

Marking Violations

1 The Licensee, willfully failed to legibly identifHBirearms, with information required
by 478.92. in violation of 18 USC 923(i) and 4™"n2(d). See Appendix paragraph 1

51 RIP



Recordkeeping Violatons

L coasions, In
ses Appeadiz

m mmﬁ f}f §3 U S {3 § &33”%1,@}{ i}{é&} &z‘as:ﬁ L. ? R, % s%““& %3’3;{»;5; '
puragraph 4

The Licens iy Esa%m;% o record the disposition of Hrearms o another Hoenses or
aon-licenss : dation of 18 USC § 923 IMA  and 2T UFR. §
4TE V20 andfor {3 stances, the dizposition of the Brearm was not
determingd and it was reported 38 “missing”. See Appendix paragraph 3.

Fatlure 1o Beiain Beoonds

4. The Licensee, willfully failed to retain required records onfiEE L - cicng, in
violation of 18 UAL § 923X 1WA and 27 CF R, §478.125900). See Appendix

paragraph 4.
ATF Form 4473 Violations

% The Licensee, wilifully sold or otherwise disposed of a lirearm o an usheensed person
without reconding the ransaction on 3 Hrearms transaction record, ATF Form 4473, on

47812440}, See Appendix paragraph 5.
&, The Livenses, williully ransferred o firsarm o o nuee without recording required
MICS information on the Form 4473 coasions, n violation of 18

URC § 923 Ayand 27 CFR, § 4781 24(00001v) See Appendix paragraph &
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Paragraph 4

Farm §s/Pormit #'s
{b) (3)- Public Law 112-85

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6)
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EXPLANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS

Hearings

A determination has been made to deny your
ariginal or renewal application for s Pederal
firparms Heense or o revoke vour existing
Federal fircarms Hoense.

As indivated on the enclosed form, vou have
the right to request 8 hearing, This brochurs
provides general guidance and an vverview
of the hearing provess for industry members
that may assist vou in making & decision to
reguest 8 heanng, sod to appropriately
prepare for a hearing should you request
one,

Background

The Gun Control Act of 1968 and its
implementing regulations specily certain
Licensing requirements for those intending to
engage in g Hrosrms business.

ATF is authorized to deny 3 Hoense when sn
inspection reveals the applicant s not
guadified to receive or not qualified 1o
continue to hold the livense. ATF may also
revoke g Hoepse when it is determined that a

current Hoenses i no longer sligible to
pontinne Heensed operations,

Your Rights

ATF bas made one of the above
determinations in your case, issuing yon
gither & Notice of Dendal or o Motice of
Revosation of License. You have the rght
to request a hearing o roview the proposed
denial or revosation sction found io the
nodive you received. This is done by
subimitiing written notification (o the
Director, Industry Operations (D10} who
issued your Notice., Timeliness is important.
You ondy have 15 days from your receipt of
the Notice to request o heaving,

Although vou toay hive an sttorney, itis not
required, slthough it may be in your inderest
to do o, That s vour option.

Hearing Overview

1 you submit o letter reguesting g heariong to
the DIO in time, the DIO or Mather
representative will begin to make
arrangements T the hearing, The date and
tirne of the hearing will be set by ATF, but
you will be consulied as to vour availability.
ATE will also notify vou of the location of
the hearing, taking into consideration
convenience to you and the availability of
government office sproe thet is close 1o you
o ponduct the hearing. Gnee the date, Hime,
and place are set, you will be potified in
writing (via certified madl, return receipt
reguesied),

NOTE: Under no ciroumstances will vou,
vour representative, or witnesses be
permitted to bring firearmos or any other

]
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EXPLANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS

weapons o the hearing. The hearing will
not begin, or will cease, i it is determined
this polioy hes been violated.

The hearing is generally scheduled not lnter
than 90 days fom the date of the letter
notifying vou of the date, time, and location
of the hearing, There are, however, Hmited
checurmstanees that may reguire the hearing
to be rescheduled for good cause, as
determined by the DG,

The bearing itsell is informal n oatore, and
adherence to oivil court rules and procedures

is not required. There is no swom testimony

and formal covrtroons procedures are not
required. The hesring 5 resorded via
sucdiotape recorder, The resulling tape,
slong with exhibits presented at the hearing,
constitute the official record of the hearing,

ATF does not videotape the hearing
provedings and you will not be allowed to
videotape the hearing. You may make an
sudictape recording of the proceedings, or
have the proveedings recorded by a

this recording is pot disruptive to the
proceedings. However, the ATF recording
of the hearing is the official record of the
procesding.

Hearing Officer

The hearing officer is designated by ATF,
The selection of the hearing officer 18
dependent upon 1 number of factors,
including the nature of your case. A hearing
offiver will be selected who has no peior
knowledge of vour case and has had no
internchons with you or your Hoensed
operations. In most cases, the sssigned
hearing officer will come Fom outside the

ATF feld division in which vour Hoensed

business is focated,

Conduet of the Heaving

The hearing officer will enswee the
proveedings are conducted in an orderdy and
professional manner. The purpose of the
hearing is o allow both purtiss to Rdly
pregent all relevant evidence and argumsnts
regarding the deniad or revocation of a
Hoense or permit. Most hearings require less
than a single day to complets,

The government will be represenied by an
attorney and will present #s evidence first.
The govermment will generally call asa
witness the ATF industry operations
investigator(s} who conducted your
application or complisnce ingpection, or
other ATF employees who have relevant
infbrmation concerning your case.

Al the conclusion of te government’s
presentation, vou will have the opporhuity
o respond, Make sure you state your case
as clearly and factually as possible. The
case vou present will receive the same
considerstion by the hearing officer as the
government’s case. Be willing and prepared
to address each violation described in the
otice you received. You may call
witnesses. Your withesses should be able to
speak to the Sndings in the Molice, snd may
be, for example, the store manager, an
eraploves, bookkeeper, or clerk, Youmay
also present relevant evidence, Relevant
svidence iz evidence which tends to prove or
disprave ao issue al the hearing, suchoas
whether the alleged violstion ooourred as
atated in the Government’s Notics of Dendal
or Revocation,

2

¥
s



EXPLANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS

Both parties have the right to gquestion all
witneszes. The party celling s witness shell
have the right to re-direct sxaminetion of the
witness, You should nesd no legal training
to state your case. The most important
consideration i3 that both parties ~vyou and
the government — are given a chance o fully
explain the findings and violations disclosed
during the application inspection or
comphisnce inspection.

When the hearing officsr is satisfied all
evidence and arguments have been fully
presented by the parties, the hearing officer
witl advise you that the DO will make a
decision in the matter and will notify vou of
the final decision in writing.

Following completion of the hearing, the
hearing officer prepares 8 fachual report
summarizing the proceadings. This report
will be forwarded to the DIO, who makes
the denial or revocation decision for ATR

A Heepse may be dended based on yvour
failure o satisfy licensing reguirements, or
based on past willful violations.

Generally spesking, ATF will cite willfdd
violations a5 the basiz for revocation casss.
Willful violations are those violations
meeting the statutory requirerment for denial
or revocation. “Willlulness,” sa defined by
the courts means the purposeful disregard of
a known legal duty, or plaln indifference o
& Hicensee’s legal obligation. ATF is oot
required to prove you intended to violate the
law, ondy that vou koew your legal
obligation as g Hoensee, and vou
purposefully disreparded this oblipation or
were phainly indifferent to your obligation.

I, afier review of the entire record, you
failed to satisfy Hoensing requirements, or
willful violations are found, the DIO may
insue & Bnal notice of denial or revocation,
which will be sent to vou vig certified mail.

£f vou sre oot satisfed with the final
decision of the DIG, vou may appeal the
decision to Federal distriet court within 60
days. The hearing proceedings may become
part of the review.
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EXPLANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS
If you have any questions concerning the
hearing, please contact the DID for the ATF
divigion in which vou sre located,

Atlanta, GA {404} 417-2600 Wilami, FL. (305} 567-4B00
Baltimore, MD {443) 965-2000 Nashville, TH (615} 565-1400
Boston, MA (617} 557-1200 New Qrieans, LA {504) 8417000
Chisrlothe, NC {704} 716-1800 New York, NY {646} 335-8000
Chicagn, i 1312) BAG-T200 Meowsek, B {9751 413-1178
Columbus, OH (614} B27-8400 Philadelphla, PA {215} 4467800
Dallas, T [AESY 2R TSR0 Phoenb, &% | {BUEY TE-5400
Denwer, 00 {303} 5757600 San Francisco, CA [925] B57-2800
Detrolt, Wi {313} 202-3400 Seatlle, WA {208 204-3208
Houston, T (281} 716-8200 St Paul, MN (651) 7260200
Kansas Clity, MO {B16) 555-0700 Tampa, FL (813} 202-7300
Los Angeles, CA {818) 265-2500 Washington, DC {202} 648-8020
Louisville, KY {502} 753-3400

ATF Field Divsions
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Page 2 - Final Notice of Revocation

Background

Mark E. Hall d/b/a Hall’s Gun Shop, 804 West Main Street, Baudette, Minnesota (hereinafter.
Licensee), holds Federal Firearns license 3-41-077-08-7G-36667 as an importer of firearms other
than destructive devices issued by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
(ATF) pursuant to the Gun Control Act of 1968 (GCA), as amended, 18 U.S.C. Chapter 44, and
the regulations issued thereunder, 27 C.F.R. Part478.

On November 18, 2016, ATF issued a Notice of Revocation of License, ATF Form 4500, to the
Licensee. By letter dated December 18,2016, the Licensee timely requested a hearing to review
that Notice.

The hearing was held on March 8, 2017, at the ATF Fargo Field office. The hearing was
conducted by ATF Hearing Officer ||8|fm|j||311|jH ATF was represented by ATF Attorney

(b) (6) ATF Industry Operations Investigato’b) (6) appeared as a
witness on benalt of the Government. ATF Director of Industry Operations Hans Hummel was
present for observational purposes only. The Licensee, Mark E. Hall, was present at the hearing
and represented himself. The hearing was recorded and both the Government and Licensee
offered testimony and exhibits. The testimony and exhibits introduced at the hearing constitute
the record in this proceeding.

Findings of Fact
Having reviewed the record in this proceeding, |1 make the following findings:

1 Licensee obtained a Federal firearms license in 1996 after a qualification inspection was
conducted. In 2007, compliance inspections were conducted on the two different licenses
held by Mr. Hall, the importer’s license and the pawnbroker’s license. Three record
keeping violations were cited against the pawnbroker’s license and the license was
surrendered. Three violations were also cited against the importer’s license (the license
at issue in the instant matter). A Report of Violations was issued and corrective actions
were discussed.

2. In 2013, ATF conducted a compliance inspection of the license at issue, resulting in the
issuance of a Report of Violations identifying six violations. At the conclusion of the
inspection, ATF conducted a Warning Conference to review the violations and address
the need for improved compliance with Mr. Hall.

3. In 2014, ATF conducted another compliance inspection resulting in the issuance of a
Report of Violations listing four violations. Specific to this inspection was the issue of
properly marking firearms imported from outside of the United States. Licensee indicated
that he understood the requirements, but had been experiencing health issues that
impacted his ability to comply. Additionally, according to the exhibits, ATF reviewed
importer record requirements with the Licensee. A Warning Letter was issued reminding
Licensee that future violations could result in the revocation of the license.
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Page 3 - Final Motice of Revocation
4, In 2007, 2013 and 2014, Licensee reviowed and signed an Acknowledgement of Federal
Fireurms Regulotions,
. Owooorabout July 25, 2006, ATF conducied » complinnee Inspection at Licenses’s
premise. The violations found during this inspection Foem the basis for the Notice of

Revocation,

& The Notice alleged that Licensee willfully committed the following violations:

rearms, with information
and 478204

a. Licenses, willfully failed o lopibly idenuf
requrired by 47892 n violatlon of IR US

b, Licensee willfully failed to record the importation of firearms [
violation of 18 US.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.ER. § 478,122 —

o, Licenses willlully falled 1o mmz& i e dz@w&mm af ﬁmmm W smaimr ézmmm
or pom-licensee 0
CFRR. §478.122 : (24
ﬁrsmm was ol émmﬁmﬁ reguiring them o uigzm&iaﬁy m mg&md as

“rissing”.

b iess than 20
oasiong, in

g, Licenses, willfully futled 1o retain required records for a peg
years afier the date of sale or disposition on approximuely
viodation of 18 USC 5 823 eI NA) and 27 CER, § 478132900}

s0000%

Licenses, willfully sold or otherwise disposed of a fircarm (o an uplicensed
person without recording the transaction on a firearms wansaction fecord, ATF
Form 4473, on R cocasion, in violation of 18 LSO 85 92305y
SR INAY and 27 CER. § 47812408}

¢

£ &zamg{m wi Em iy Ww&iamﬁ ] fimmz m 4 non- §m;.,ﬁms:f without mmfﬁmg

1. During the heasing, Licenses admitted that the violations detailed in the Motice of
Revocation oooured, but argued that such violations were not commitied wiltfully,

After review of the record i this matier, | find that the facis a3 set forth in the Motice of
Revneation ocoured.

Conclusions of Law
I, Pursuant to the GUA, ATF may, after notice and opportunity for hearing, mevoken

Federal firsarrs Hosnse i the lcenses has willfully violated any provision of the GCA or
the regulations ssued therepnder, 1HUSC §923ey 27T CFR. §478.71

24
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Page 4 ~ Final Notice of Revoeation

«:&

ot

“For the government 1o prove a willful violation of the federal firenrms stututes, it need
only setablish that o Hoomses knew of its legal obligation and gwmﬁ»&fmﬁy z;immg@mﬁm or
was plainly indifferent 1o the record-keoping requirements.”” U S1

Ine. v, Any Gen, of the Uniied Sutes, 472 F3d 572, 573 (8ih Uin &ﬁ{}?} {agw::simg Lewin
v, Blumenthal, 550 F.2d 268, 269 (8th Cie. 1979)), *The gwﬁmmmi is not required 1o
:»%zs:sw zétmi i%m sswiamm m:wrwﬁ with any bad gwpmm T Ses ﬁi&i}? MeCallister v,

3 110V00020 ERW 2012 WL 381247, mt *4 (E.D. Mo, Feb, 6, 2012) and Thu
DOJ, 2014 WL 5320487 (E.D. Mo, 10/17/14),

izﬁmgmw mi%% z?w wzzﬁ%gﬁwaﬁ imf’ﬁs: in ﬁmams smﬁ wzi%z §§}¢zr gm&;&mi Wd&%a%}ii%&}f tw
mmg w%&ma gmﬁ&mgma thereof was contrary 1o the public interest” Fi her Spor
Shop Joe, v 1L 8, Tressury Depr, 4B1 F Supp. BOO (Meb. 1979) {ngmai cites omitied),
*‘% %}&mfﬁmg mmrﬁ keeping requirements are u critical basis for the regulation of the
firearms industry, and indifference 10 those requirements can resull in revoeation,

Arguing thet errors were the result of human mistakes or lack of effort is trelevant 1o the
stnndard of willfulness, “The recordkeepiog requirements imposed by the GCA are, by
ﬁm ’szmy aature, §‘§xg§§§v mhmm} {f@m@mm ﬁ}ﬁ%‘@fﬁiﬁ wngmm& &xmma wggimm

z,nmgmfzmmﬁ 4% un &fgamﬁm 'i.ﬁ:a CVETCOmIS Wziifﬁi ness i gmﬁ:@ %Ew: ntent z::? %%&ﬁ* i‘ﬁaz‘i
Countrol Act lsell

For the ressons stated below, Teonclude that Licenser’s vondust constitutes willful
vindations,

The evidence and testimony presented at the bearing reveals that Licenses understood the
requirsments coneerning recording acguisition and disposition of firearmos, marking
snported frearms, maintaining records and proper completion of Porms 4473, Although
Bark Hall stated ot the hearing that he was unawarg of the requirement 1o maintain
import reeovds and wncertain as o specific marking requirerents, the violations chied
were repent in natre and had been explained in detsil ot past closing and Waming
conferences. In addition, ATF reviewsd the applicable laws and regulations with ihf:
Livensee during the 2007, 2013 and 2014 compliance inspections. ATF repeatedly
advised that future violations, repeat or otherwise, could resall in revocation.

Specifically, the fallure to mark firenrms was an issue from the 2014 inspection that was
not remedied by the Livensee, Mr. Hall failed to sppreciate the significance of this
violation and as such, made no atiempt o comply during the period between the 2004 and
2016 inspections. Thiz resulted in the distribotion of untraceable firesrms back info the
United Staes stream of commerce. This poses a partionlar concern for public safely dut
st be taken into acoount.

Furthermore, My, Hall bad no explanation for neguisition and disposition ervors,
including the determination that eleven firearms were not in inventory and the disposition
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Page B ~ Final Notice of Revocation

rerpiing unknown.,  These “missing fresrms™ slong with M. Hall's fatlure to ensure
traceability of tmported Hrearms amw violations thal cannot be excused,

5. Licensee expressed conpem that ATF does not do enough for licensees 1o belp them
comply with the lows and regolations. This further supported my decision thel the
Licenser"s conduct was willful because 1 shows his plaip indifference 1o his
responsibilities. Licensee has been inspected and instructed on proper compliance thres
times in the last four vears, Despite this dissct contact with ATF, the quantity of
viclations comtinued 1o inorsase, When sotion was taken against the Heense, Me. Hall did
nok seplain the serors or offer 2 substantive plas W improve complionce in the future,

6. A such, Teonclude that the Licensee willfully violated the provisions of the GCA and
the regulations lssued thercunder. Accordingly, as provided by 1B ULSC § 923 () and
T CF R, § 478,73, the Federal Hreurms loonse held by Mark B, Hall is hereby
REVOKED.

b o ; ‘
Dated this _1 day of May 2017

C vvvvvv K~

Has © Homuned
Director, Industry Operations
5 Poul Fleld Division
Hureaw of Alcohol, Tobacco, Plireams and Explosives
LUnited Siates Department of Justice
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LLE, Depariment of Justice

Fireatmns and Explosives

Wankdugiog, D0

worsash
IMPORTANT NOTICE

CER Bevocation, Explration, or Bwrvender of an FFL

Selllng Flrenyms A

Former Federal Firenrms Hoonsees (FFLsY who continue to sl Srearms after the revoration, expiraion,
or survender of their Heonse we subject to the same rules a5 persons who have never been Heonsed In
determiniog whether they are “engaged In the business™ of selling fieenrms without & Bicense i vinlation
of IBULE.C § 8220)(10A) Accordingly, former Hosaseny who wish lo dispose of any semaining
business inventory must sdbere to the ollowing guidance:

Business loventory must be disposed of by the former PFL in » manner that, objectively, does no
wmstitute being engaged In the business of dealing in firenrms using the same foois snd clrcumstances
test that would apply to persons who have never been losnsed,

The preferred manner of disposition is for the fonper Hosnses to;

*  Areange for another FEL to purchase the buginess Inventory {and other assets) of the
business; or
*  Copsign the teventory o snother FFL to sell on consipnment, or at avction.

Should » former FEL decide against those options, hefshe should be aware that Biure sales - whether
From his/her personal Swarms collection or othervise ~ will be evalusied for v potewtial viclstion of 18
VB § B2 A), just a8 would ocour with & person who had never been Heensed,

I8 former FFL Is disposing of business inventory, the fact thet no purchases ace made afler the date of
Heense revocation, expleation, or surrender doss nol tmmenize himdher frome potential viblations of 18
U.S.C. 8 9220a)(1)A) Instead, business nveniory noquired through repetitive purchases while Hoensed
are attribuled to the former FFL when evaluating whether subsequent sales constitule engaging in the
bugioess of desling in Broarms without = Heense,

ATF remains committed o wssisting former Hoansees i complying with Federa) freerms lows. Wyou
have questions, pleass contact your locd ATF offion.

Andy R. Crahum
Dieputy Assistant Divector (Industry Operations)
Fiedd Operations




LA, Department of Justice

Rureny of Alcobol, Tobacon,
Firearms and Explosives

Fufwiritpi
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TIBOOG KM
3300

SENT VIAFEDEY

May 18, 2017

Mr, Mark B Hall

d/b/a Halls” Gun Shop

804 West Main Strest

Baudette MM 36623

RE: FPLE 34107708 70G-36667
Dear Mr. Halls

On May 1, 2017 a Final Notice of Revocation was sent to you at the address lsted above via
U8, Mail, Certified, Return Receipt.

As of May 4, 2017, the Notice is awaiting your pickup and signature at the U.S. Post Office in
Baudene, MIN. We are requesting that you make arrangements for delivery by the US Postal
Service or pick up and sign for the Notice as soon ag possible,

Enclosed is a copy of the Notice that is at the Post Office. In lieu of plcking up the Notice, vou
may sign the attached acknowledgement and send back to our office. An envelope is enclosed
for your convenience. Your immediate responss s requested.

Thank you for vour ssticipated cooperation,

ﬁmwraiyi

W

Hans C, ﬁummaé
Director, Industry Operations

cor Asrea Bupervisor
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ACENOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

Mr, Mk B Hall
d/bfa Halls® Gun Bhop
804 West Main Btrest
Baudette MN 58623

BE: FPLA 341-077-08-7G-36657
1 hereby confirm the receipt of the Final Wotice of Revovation 1o the Federal Brearms licenses

referenced above and waive the requirements of personal service or service by centified mail set
forth in 27 CRF 478,75,

hinek BBl Ehe

&%



